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October 3,  2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Six Month Extension of a Five-Year Contract
Bid # 01-048, Fresh Produce– Food & Nutrition Services
Weyand Food Distributors

On December 5, 2000, official action (attached) was taken to award the above-referenced bid
to Weyand Food Distributors.  This bid is a five-year contract, renewable annually based
upon mutual consent of both parties.  Subsequently, the fifth year of the agreement was
awarded on October 19, 2004, and covered the period January 1, 2005 through December 31,
2005.

We are requesting permission to extend the above referenced bid for an additional six months
as per the terms and conditions of the bid.  We are requesting this extension based upon the
following: limited competition in this industry, previously higher pricing from other vendor
bidding, and increased fuel costs over the past year and uncertainty in the future. Considering
services have been satisfactory, Jeff Hawkins, VP Administration and Sales, Weyand Food
Distributors, Incorporated, was contacted to verify his willingness to extend the contract for
an additional six months of the agreement.  As such, Weyand Food Distributors, Incorporated
has agreed in writing (attached) to enter into the additional six month contract.

At this time, it is my recommendation to extend this bid for an additional six month with
Weyand Food Distributors, Incorporated to allow time to move to a more favorable bid cycle.
The contract will cover the period January 1, 2006 through June 30, 2006.  Should you have
any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to
contact me at your earliest convenience.
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